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Timothy Johnsoh - FYI: call with GE today **Business Proprietary**

From: Brian Smith, AVMO

To: Michael Tschiltz; Robert Pierson

Date: 11/30/2007 10:57 AM

Subject: FYI: call with GE today **Business Proprietary**

CC: Gregory Suber; Merritt Baker; Peter Habighorst; Timothy Johnson

b)(4}

Al also asked about resources to conduct the review. I explained our budget process and that we had requested resources from
the Commission to start the reviews in 2007, but that we were still working on it. T also said that we had requested the
necessary resources in 2009, but were still going through that process with OMB and Congress.
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